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Lilliston, Melinda

From: Judy Harris [JHarris@tapocalalaw.com)]
Sent:  Thursday, July 16, 2009 3:07 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Vardem Partners of The Villages, LLC {L09000062690} was filed on 6/26/09 with an incorrect Principal Address
and Mailing Address. The correct Principal and Mailing Address should be:

2505 SW College Road
Ocala, FL 34471

If you have any questions or need additional information please contact me. Thank you.

Judith K. Harris

Legal Assistant to

Chester J. Trow, Thomas J. Dobbins, and Robert H. McLean
Trow & Perry

21 N. Magnolia Avenue, Second Floor

Ocala, FL 34475

352-36%-8830

352-369-8832 {fax)

NOTICE: This communication originates from the law firms of Trow & Perry and Chester J. Trow, P.A. and is protected under the Electronic
Communication Privacy Act, 18 U.S. C. 52510-2521. This electronic mail transmission, and any attachment to it, is for the use of the named Iindividual or
entity to which it is directed and may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential, attorney work product, and/or exempt from
disclosure under applicable laws. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, copy, retain or dissaminate this message or any attachment. Itis
not to be transmitted to or received by anyone cther than the named addressee (or a person authorized to deliver it to the named addressee). It is not
to be copled or forwarded to any unauthorized persons, If you have received this electronic mail transmission in errar, delete it from your system
without copying or forwarding it, destroy any paper or saved copy of it, and notify the sender of the error by replying via e-mall or by cailing (352) 369-
8830, so that our address record can be corrected. Nelther the transmission of this message or any attachment, nor any arrer in transmission or
misdelivery shall constitute waiver of any applicable legal privilege, Use, printing, reproduction, disclosure or disseminaticn of this communication
may be subject to legal restriction or sanction and if you are not the named recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not an existing client of ours, do
not canstrue anything In this electronic mall transmissian to make you a client unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not disclose
anything to us in reply that you would expect us to hold In confidence. If you properly recelved this elactronic mail transmission as a cllent, co-counsel
or retained expert of ours, you should maintain its contents in confidence to preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be
available to protect confidentiality.

IRS Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this communication

(including any attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of {i} avoiding tax-related penalties under the
Internal Revenue Code, or (i) promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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